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File No.: 5786.00 
 
 July 25, 2023 
 
Kevin D. Poirier, P.Eng., CSR-P.  
Director and Principal Consultant 
SCV Consulting Ltd. 
kpoirier@scvconsultingltd.com  
 
Dear Kevin Poirier: 
 
Re: Environment Act Licence No. 3158 - Notice of Alteration Approval 
  

Thank you for your notice of alteration dated May 10, 2023. The department 
understands you wish to install a Gas Energy Mixing system at Lactalis’ Winnipeg facility to 
add supplementary treatment to the process water discharged to the City of Winnipeg’s 
sewer system. This change will increase the removal of fats, oils, and greases (FOGs) and 
total suspended solids (TSS) from the process wastewater. 
 

I approve the alteration per Section 14(2) of The Environment Act with the following 
conditions: 

• The sludge produced by the Gas Energy Mixing treatment system should be 
liquid (i.e., sludge solids content must not exceed 7% at any given time). 

• This approval letter is to be displayed alongside Environment Act Licence No. 
3158 at all times and considered part thereof. 

  
All clauses of Environment Act Licence No. 3158 remain in effect. This approval is 

available on the public registry at https://www.gov.mb.ca/sd/eal/registries/index.html. 
 

If you have any questions regarding this approval, please contact Housseïni 
Coulibaly, Environmental Approvals Branch, at Housseini.Coulibaly@gov.mb.ca or 431-
276-6465. 

 

Environmental Approvals Branch 
14 Fultz Boulevard (Box 35) 
Winnipeg MB  R3Y 0L6 
T 204-945-8321  F 204-945-5229 
EABDirector@gov.mb.ca  
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For questions relating to the ongoing administration of the licence, please contact 
Sonja Bridges, Acting Regional Supervisor – Winnipeg, Environmental Compliance and 
Enforcement Branch, at EnvCEWinnipeg@gov.mb.ca or 204-918-4271. 

 
 Sincerely,  
 
 
 
 Original Signed By 
 Agnes Wittmann 
 Director 
 The Environment Act 
 
c. Sonja Bridges 
 
 

mailto:EnvCEWinnipeg@gov.mb.ca

